
The Department has reviewed the status of your pump test and any requests for extension(s) or exemption(s) for the following
permitted well(s). The results are summarized in the following table:

November 13, 2020

ATTN: Patrick Griffiths
UTILITY DEPT
CITY OF BEND
62975 BOYD ACRES RD.
BEND,  OR   97701

GW

Water Right Request StatusPermitted Well Well NameTest DatePumped Well ExemptionApplication
G 11942 Permit: G  11379 * APPROVEDDESC0052907 PILOT BUTTE WELL 3 (L-39583)03/12/2001DESC0008509 Multiple Well

1

G 13097 Permit: G  18123 * APPROVEDDESC0057760 03/12/2001DESC0008509 Multiple Well
1

G 13098 Permit: G  18124 * APPROVEDDESC0052907 PILOT BUTTE WELL 3 (L-39583)03/12/2001DESC0008509 Multiple Well
1

G 13098 Permit: G  18124 * APPROVEDDESC0058778 03/12/2001DESC0008509 Multiple Well
1

G 13098 Permit: G  18124 * APPROVEDDESC0057760 03/12/2001DESC0008509 Multiple Well
1

G 13098 Permit: G  18124 * APPROVEDDESC0005613 Shiloh Well 203/12/2001DESC0008509 Multiple Well
1

G 13097 Permit: G  18123 * APPROVEDDESC0005613 Shiloh Well 203/12/2001DESC0008509 Multiple Well
1

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Aurora Bouchier
503-986-0841
Groundwater Section
cc: GW Pump Test File
cc: Certificates Section/Application File

This is not required, but the Department would appreciate it if the City would be willing to measure and submit an annual
water level for one of the Outback wells.
0


